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PUBLIC NOTICE
TO: Caritas Member Organisations, Partners, Collaborators and Service Providers
| FROM: Caritas Africa
‘ RE: Closure of Caritas Africa’s Ancillary Office in Nairobi (Caritas Internationalis
Anglophone Africa Secretariat-CIAAS)
DATE: [April 3, 2024]

In our efforts to streamline operations, the Caritas Africa Regional Commission, having
consulted Caritas Internationalis and other stakeholders, decided on December 15, 2023, to

permanently close the Caritas Africa office in Nairobi, Kenya.

"The physical office, located at Centenary House, Ringlane Westlands, Nairobi, was closed on

January 31, 2024.

Please be aware that, Caritas Africa no longer maintains any employees in Kenya and all activities

in Kenya will now be conducted in collaboration with KCCB-Caritas Kenya.

You may direct all correspondence to the Regional Executive Secretariat at 735 Boulevard des

Armées, Lomé Tokoin Séminaite (Togo); or send an email to secaf(@catitas-aftica.org or

infos@caritas-aftica.otg.
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